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Saturday, May 22, 2004 12 23 PM 

Capron!, Valerie E (OGC) (FBI) 

INSD) (FBI), 

Subject RE Post report 

UN C_LAUIF I ED 
NON-RECORD 

From 

Sent. 

To 

Cc .  

Valerie, We are ready to launch on the other interviews and as you know there is zero indication of this thus far 

-----Original Message 
From: Caproni, Valene E. (Div09) (FBI) 
Sent: Saturday, May 22, 2004 12 17 PM 
To: CHANDLER, CASSANDRA M. (Div00) (FBI), KALISCH, ELENI P. (Div00) (FBI), WAINSTEIN, KENNETH 
L. (Div00) (FBI), MUELLER, ROBERT S. III (Div00) (FBI), MCCRAW, STEVEN C.; GEBHARDT, BRUCE J. 
(Dtv00) (FBI) 
Cc: BRIESE, M C. (Div13) (FBI); HARRINGTON, T3 (Div13) (FBI) 
Subject: Post report 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

According to the Washington Post, one of the MPs that gave a statement in the Abu Ghraib prison 
investigation said that FBI was involved in the abuse We are going to try to get a copy of the statement 
and see if there is anything we can do to follow up As of nght now, my information is that because of the 
danger at the prison, our people never spent the night 
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